Town of Sanbornton ~ Recreation Commission~ Meeting Minutes

August 10, 2010 ~ 7:00 p.m. ~ Town Park

Members: Corey Robinson, Chairman, Marc Cray, Heather Goodwin, Joel Smith, Tracy Wood, Andrew Livernois, Selectmen Representative and Juliana Lonergan, Coordinator.

Present: Robinson, Wood, Goodwin, Cray and Lonergan

Meeting minutes from May 11th, June 8th and July 13th were read. **Motion:** A motion was made by Mrs. Wood and seconded by Mr. Cray to accept the May 11th, June 8th and July 13th meeting minutes. **Vote**: Affirmative – Unanimous

Financials sheets were reviewed.

Eagle Scout Update: The back dugouts are nearly complete with a wide group of volunteers helping Christian Stock complete his project. The Eagle Scout project for the snack shack has been approved by the Eagle Scout Board. Matt Foster is organizing a fundraiser to help him complete his project. Matt will be selling concessions during the soccer season.

Summer Day Camp: The program will be ending on Friday, August 13th with a play production put on by the children. The beautiful weather has been great for camp and all the field trips that they attended. The campers went to the Montshire Museum and had a wonderful time. Goodwin requested a detailed breakdown of the Sumer Day Camp cost and revenues. Lonergan will compile the information. Lonergan commented that the staff was doing an excellent job this summer. A few changes for next year: Children need to complete kindergarten before they can attend the program: Switch out field trips with some new ones. Goodwin suggested Santa's Village as a possible trip.

Mini Golf Invitational: This year we had ten teams competing for the 1st place trophy. We raised \$1930.00 to put in the playground fund for the Town Park. Next year's tournament date was set for Saturday, August 6, 2011. Lonergan will send letters out in March for donations and sponsorships. 1st place: The Wood Family, 2nd place: The Shannon's & Buddington's, 3rd place: The Goodwin Family. Thank you to all that sponsored and donated prizes to this year's invitational. **Motion:** A motion was made by Mr. Cray to pay \$197.10 to Crown Awards for the trophies for the Invitational, seconded by Mr. Robinson. **Vote**: Affirmative – Unanimous

Beaches: The beaches have been busy this summer. The staff has done a nice job keeping the beaches clean. Winnisquam beach was posted for two days for a high bacteria count, otherwise a good summer.

Basketball Camp: New this year the Winnisquam High School Girls' Basketball Team held a camp for children in grades 3rd-6th at WRHS. The children learned many new skills and drills. The camp was excellent and players did an outstanding job with the kids.

Soccer Camp: 25 campers participated in this year's Challenger Soccer Camp. The camp was very well done. Kindergarten, 1st, 2nd will receive a t-shirt. Players in grades 3rd-6th will receive a uniform to keep. Lonergan will raise the soccer registration fee to cover the uniform cost.

B&A: Lonergan has posted an ad for an assistant for the B& A program.

Town Park Master Plan: Goodwin would like to add a pavilion building to the Town Park Master Plan. Lonergan requested that we look into starting the playground. Discussion ensued. The Commission would like the BOS to financially support phase I of the Town Park Master Plan before any site work construction is started for the playground area. Although the parking area up around the buildings has improved, the entrance and first corner coming into the park has not changed. Phase I needs to be completed before any more is done. The Commission would like the BOS to come to the park on a Saturday morning to see how heavily the park is used.

Next months meeting is Tuesday, September 14th, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the Town Park. Meeting adjourned at 9:17 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

Juliana E. Lonergan, Coordinator

These minutes are subject to review and approval of the Recreation Commission.